State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTEY. & 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
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TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISTION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAY®)
FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (MOSES) 7 Mo—
DIVISION OF AUDITING & FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (MAUREY)
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BROWN)yA)
RE: APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES TO PROVIDE ALTERNATIVE LOCAL
EXCHANGE SERVICE
AGENDA: 09/01/98 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

CRITICAL DATES: NONE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE

FPlease place the following alternative local exchange service
dockets on the consent agenda for approval:

Docket MNo. 9807B2-TX; Southnet Telecomm Services,
Inc.

Florida Public Service Commission Certificate No. 5710

Docket No. 980809-TX; EasyComm Corporation
Florida Public Service Commission Certificate No. 5706

Docket No. 980873-TX; Collins Communications
Corporation d/b/a Tallahassee Telephone Company
Florida Public Service Commission Certificate No. 5705

Docket Ho. 980905-TX; ACI Corp. d/b/a Accelerated
Connections, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission Certificate Mo. 5707
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